



# SCOTT L. NORDEEN, CPA, JD Principal

# **CONTACT**

snordeen@bgm-cpa.com P (651) 287-6312 F (651) 223-5158

in

### AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Scott L. Nordeen is a Principal of Boeckermann Grafstrom & Mayer, LLC. With more than 20 years of tax and accounting experience, Scott provides financial reporting and advisory services to closely-held businesses. He serves a diverse range of industries, including contractors and construction; manufacturing and wholesale; and professional service firms. Scott provides a full range of services to clients, including auditing; employee stock ownership plans (ESOPs); estate planning; family-owned business advisory services; ownership transition; and valuation services.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Principal, Boeckermann Grafstrom & Mayer, LLC, Certified Public Accountants Bloomington, Minnesota 2012 - Present

Partner, Johnson, West & Co., PLC, Certified Public Accountants St. Paul, Minnesota 2009 - 2012

Accountant, Johnson, West & Co., PLC, Certified Public Accountants St. Paul, Minnesota 1994 – 2009

Accountant, Hugh Heinecke, Certified Public Accountants Aitkin, Minnesota 1991 – 1994

#### **EDUCATION**

- JD, Law, Hamline University, Saint Paul, Minnesota, 2008
- B.A. degree in Accounting, University of Minnesota, Duluth, Minnesota, 1990

# LICENSING, MEMBERSHIPS AND HONORS

- Certified Public Accountant, since 1993
- American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
- Minnesota Society of Certified Public Accountants
- Community Faculty Member at Metropolitan State University in Saint Paul, MN, teaching upper-level financial reporting.

